TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJECT:

CERTIFICATE

OF ELIGIBILITY

JUNE 16, 2020

AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

VANESSA WILSON, INTERIM POLICE CHIEF

ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF AGENT

First Name | Last Name | Rank

Haden Jonsgaard 1
Sara Romero 2
Timothy Merrill 3
Bridget Johnson 4
Stephen Garber 5
Myshell Bolton 6
Daniel Madera 7
Amber Roberts 8
Christopher | Yarborough 9
Saied Radpour 10
Ralph Knight 11
Tiffani Clark 12
Jennifer McCormack 13

3™ Floor
Aurora, Colorado 80012
303-326-8931

For certification on the 16" day of June 2020 through the 15" day of June 2021 at 11:59 p.m.
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civilservice@auroragov.org
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POLICE AGENT PROMOTIONAL
EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

) Passed
Letters of | Took Written Written Passed A/C
Intent Exam
Exam
32 24 15 13
20-May-2020 29-May-2020 13-Jun-2020 15-Jun-2020 16-Jun-2020
Written Score |Score A/C Score
X.55 Final Score
80 79.45 90.93 85.93
85 81.68 82.27 83.00
78 87.71 84.41 82.98
74 80.5 86.65 81.93
79 79.81 84.11 81.93
71 81.36 86.80 81.24
77 73.01 84.23 80.38
76 76.16 77.25 76.71
75 70.21 77.74 75.79
74 77.33 73.89 74.44
75 65.51 75.49 73.84
70 71.15 74.12 72.44
71 79.83 71.11 72.38
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